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DEPARTMENT OF M.Sc. CHEMISTRY
ACADEMIC YEAR -2021 - 2022

Name of the Event/ Activity

Visit

Name of the Institute / Organization

Centre for Cellular and Molecular Biology
(CCMB)

Date 14-06-2022

Time 2.00 pn; to:4:00 pm

Duration 2 hours

Year of Students I (Final) M.Sc. Organic Chemistry

No.of students 06 -
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L‘q y G m a|| Dr. 1. R. Kelshnam Raju <principal@bvricadegree.edu.in>

L

Request for permission to visit CCMB - B V Raju College - Bhimavaram - AP

B V <bwrk@ccmb.res.in>
To: principal@bvricedegree.edu.in
Cc:"Dr. Vinay Kumar Nandicoori® <director@ccmb,res.in>

.

Dear Dr Krishnam R.';ju Garu,

Thanking you for showing interest to send your MSc students to CCMB.
The students may visit the campus on 14 June 2022 at 10:30 am,

Besl Regards,
B V Ramakrishna.

Public Relations Officer

CSIR-Centre for Cellular and Molecular Biology
Hyderabad 500007
040-27192541/9866632254

From: principal@bvricedegree.edu.in
To: "Dr. Vinay Kumar Nandicoori” <director@ccmb.res.in>

Cc: "B V" <bwrk@ccmb.res.in>

Sent: Thursday, June 2, 2022 11:46:50 AM

Subject: Request for permission to visit CCMB - B V Raju College - Bhimavaram - AP

Respected Sir,

Greetings and Goodmorning.

We humbly request your kind approval for 40 chemistry s
forenoon session.

We have utmost respect and honor
with profound regard§

Dr. | R Krishnam Raju

Principal

BV Raju College

Bhimabaram

9866647555

Thu, Jun 2, 2022 at 2:46 PM

tudents of B.Sc & M.Sc to visit CCMB-Hyderabad on 13th June afternoon session or 14th June

owards CSIR-CCMB who served our nation in the process of COVID-19 vaccine development.
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VISHNU

B.V.RAJU COLLEGE

VISHNUPUR, BHIMAVARAM

DEPARTMENT OF M.Sc. CHEMISTRY

VISIT

Six students of Final M.Sc. Organic Chemistry visited CENTRE FOR
CELLULAR AND MOLECULAR BIOLOGY on 14-06-2022. They visited
Instrumentation lab like Electronic microscopes and also visited drosophila lab.
They acquired the knowledge and are inspired towards Research.
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Hyderabad, Telangana, India
19, 1st Floor, SR Complex, Habsiguda, opposite CCMB, Professors Quarters,
Amberpet, Hyderabad, Telangana 500007, India
Lat 17.420945°
Long 78.540132°
. 14/06/22 04:48 PM
. BV Raju College
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VISHNU

B.V.RAJU COLLEGE

VISHNUPUR, BHIMAVARAM
DEPARTMENT OF M.Sc. CHEMISTRY
CENTRE FOR CELLULAR AND MOLECULAR BIOLOGY
VISIT

The following students of Final M.Sc. Organic Chemistry visited CENTRE FOR
CELLULAR AND MOLECULAR BIOLOGY on 14-06-2022. They acquired
the knowledge and are inspired towards Research.

S.No. | REGD;, No | NAME OF THE STUDENT YEAR BRANCH
1| 2085333003 | AMBATI KARTHIK Il M.Sc. ORGANIC CHEMISTRY
2 | 2085333019 ggémm - Il M.Sc. ORGANIC CHEMISTRY
3 | 2085333021 gg‘gﬂﬂmm VARASAT 11 M.Sc. ORGANIC CHEMISTRY
4 |2085333032 | THADIVADA KAVERI I M.Sc. ORGANIC CHEMISTRY
s 12085333033 | VEGI NAGA SAIKRISHNA | Il M.Sc. ORGANIC CHEMISTRY
6 |2085333034 | VEMPATAPUJHANSIRANI |1l M.Sc. ORGANIC CHEMISTRY

PRINCIPAL

5 :‘i‘i‘?d of the Department PRINCIPAL
ept.of M.Sc. Org. Chemistr; B.V. RAJU COLLEGE
B.V.R.C. Bhimavaram -2 Vishnupur, BHIMAVARAM-534 202
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B.V.RAJU COLLEGE

VISHNUPUR, BHIMAVARAM

DEPARTMENT OF M.Sc. CHEMISTRY
ACADEMIC YEAR -2021 - 2022

Feedback Analysis
Name of the Event/ Activity: Centre for Cellular and Molecular Biology

Date: 14-06-2022

Total no.of Excellent Very good Good Satisfied
students
06 2 4 - =
HOD

“iead of the Department
NDeot.ot M.Sc. Org. Chemistry
B.V.R.C.Bhimavaram - 2
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